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ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW

SUITE 316-518 FERREIRA HOUSE
24 FERREIRF. STREET
(COR. COMMISSIONER STREET)
MARSHALLTOWN, JOHANNESBURG .

Technical Committee P.0. BOX 6545 JOHANNESBURG 2000
TEL: (011) 838

Fax No: 397 2211 FAX: %ou; aas-ﬁlgzslm

KEMPTON PARK RES: (011) 976-2971
OUR REF: ZSH/A3/kk

FUNDAMENTAL HUMAN RIGHTS YOUR REF:
E C ON

DATE:

Dear Sir/Madam 21 October 1993

INFORMATION REGARDING DELIBERATIONS ON A POSSIBILITY
TO BEXTEND THE INDEMNITY CUT-OFF-DATE

Wwe refer to the above matter and advise that we act on
behalf of Mr Duncan Seabe who committed an offence on the
12th of November 1992, which talls outside the cut-off-date.
The defence and the Magistrate came to an arrangement that
the indemnity application has to be first finalised and then
the criminal matter will then follow. '

We have written and phoned to the Indemnity Council in
Pretoria which advised us that our application cannot be
finalised while the issue of the cut-off-date is still being discussed
at the World Trade Centre. I[n the premises the Magistrate

and our office would urgently like to know about progress

in this matter, as your Ms 5. Hutchins could not help

us. Our Mr Hlubi has to report to the Magistrate of
progress on indemnity every Friday of the week.

We await your response.

Yours faithfully

L ) CEE R B R B I B

z/3./ HLUBI .

PROF. MZUNGULA ROY MTHOMBENI
B. Proc (U.z.) LL B (Natal) LL M (l.ondon) LL M (Columbia)




